
 

*This work is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution-NonCommercial-ShareAlike 4.0 International License 
 
 

State Listings of Licensed Professions in the States – Revised January 2022                    

                                             
 

State State Listings of Licensed Professions in the State 
(most include links to state licensing boards) 

Notes 

 
Alabama 

 
Government Website Directory 

 
Use Agency Search link provided; Search 
profession type which links to the state 
board for that profession. 

 
Alaska 

 
Division of Corporations, Business and Professional 
Licensing 
 

 
Scroll down for links to 
 “Professions licensed” 

 
Arizona 

 
Arizona State Legislature – Title 32 Professions and 
Occupations 
 
 
 

  
Universal Licensing Recognition:  
https://azgovernor.gov/sites/default/files/
universallicensingrecognition1_0.pdf  

 
Arkansas 

 
Arkansas Directory of Licensed, Certified and 
Registered Occupations 
 

 
PDF document that lists various 
occupations in alpha order. 

 
California 

 
Department of Consumer Affairs Boards/Bureaus 
 

 
Links to Boards and Bureaus 
 

 
Colorado 

 
Department of Regulatory Agencies  
 

 
Scroll down to “Division Information and 
Programs” to review the dropdowns for 
Healthcare Professions Programs and 
Occupational Professions and Business 
Programs 

 
Connecticut 

 
Department of Consumer Protection – Boards and 
Commissions 
 
 

 

 
Delaware 

 
Division of Professional Regulation 
 

 
Scrolls down to the list of professions 

https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0/
https://inform.alabama.gov/agencysearch.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing.aspx
https://www.azleg.gov/arsDetail/?title=32
https://www.azleg.gov/arsDetail/?title=32
https://azgovernor.gov/sites/default/files/universallicensingrecognition1_0.pdf
https://azgovernor.gov/sites/default/files/universallicensingrecognition1_0.pdf
https://www.discover.arkansas.gov/_docs/Publications/Licensed-Occupations/DLO.pdf
https://www.discover.arkansas.gov/_docs/Publications/Licensed-Occupations/DLO.pdf
https://www.dca.ca.gov/about_dca/entities.shtml
https://dpo.colorado.gov/
https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Agency-Administration/About-Us/Boards-and-Commissions
https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Agency-Administration/About-Us/Boards-and-Commissions
https://dpr.delaware.gov/
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District of 
Columbia 

 
Department of Consumer & Regulatory Affairs 

 

 
Florida 

 
Division of Library and Information Services – 
Professional Licensing 
 
 

 

 
Georgia 

 
Secretary of State – Online Licensure Applications 
 
 

  
Click on dropdown for “Boards and 
Licensed Professions” to obtain links to 
the state agencies. 

 
Guam 

 
No State listing of professions found 
 
 

 

 
Hawaii 

 
Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs – 
Professional & Vocational Licensing 
 
 

 
Scroll down to Boards and Programs Lists 

 
Idaho 

 
Online Services 
 
 

 
Note dropdown “Professional License” 
and “Select Agency” 

 
Illinois 

 
Professional Regulated by Illinois Department of 
Financial and Professional Regulation (IDFPR) 
 
 

 
Alpha dropdown list of professions 

 
Indiana 

 
Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 
 
 

 

 
Iowa 

 
Licenses and Permits 
 
 

 

https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0/
https://dcra.dc.gov/node/1408686
http://dos.myflorida.com/library-archives/research/florida-information/government/state-resources/professional-licensing/
http://dos.myflorida.com/library-archives/research/florida-information/government/state-resources/professional-licensing/
http://dos.myflorida.com/library-archives/research/florida-information/government/state-resources/professional-licensing/
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/online_licensure_applications
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/
https://www.idaho.gov/services/?s=professional%20license
http://www.idfpr.com/profs/proflist.asp
http://www.idfpr.com/profs/proflist.asp
http://www.idfpr.com/profs/proflist.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/boards.htm
https://www.iowa.gov/business/licenses-and-permits
https://www.iowa.gov/business/licenses-and-permits
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Kansas 

 
State Board of Technical Professions 
 
 

Click Professions tab at top of page for 
pull down menu that lists some technical 
professions that are licensed in Kansas 
under this agency. 
 

 
Kentucky 

 
Department of Professional Licensing – Our Boards 
 
 
 

 

 
Louisiana 

 
Licenses 
 
 

 

 
Maine 

 
Professional & Financial Regulation – Professions & 
Occupations 
 

 

 
Maryland 

 
Department of Labor - Division of Occupational & 
Professional Licensing 
 
 
 

 

 
Massachusetts 

 
Division of Professional Licensure 
 
 
 

 
Scroll down to list under “Our 
Organizations”. 

 
Michigan 

 
State License Research 
 
 
 

 

 
Minnesota 

 
Minnesota Health Licensing Boards 
 
Minnesota eLicensing – Licenses by Agency 
 
 

 

https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0/
https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/home
http://dpl.ky.gov/submenu.aspx?menuid=25
https://www.louisiana.gov/licenses/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions
https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/oplic.shtml
https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/oplic.shtml
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/government/oca-agencies/dpl-lp/
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/government/oca-agencies/dpl-lp/
https://www.michigan.gov/statelicensesearch/0,3270,7-180-24786---,00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/
https://mn.gov/elicense/agencies/#/list/appId//filterType//filterValue//page/1/sort//order/
https://mn.gov/elicense/agencies/#/list/appId//filterType//filterValue//page/1/sort//order/
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Mississippi 

 
Mississippi Code – Title 72 Professions and 
Vocations 
 
 

 

 
Missouri 

 
Division of Professional Registration 
 
 

 
 

 
Montana 

 
Department of Labor & Industry  
 
 

 
Click on Professional Licenses (center 
item)  

 
Nebraska 

 
Nebraska Library Commission -  Nebraska Certified 
& Licensed Occupations 
 
 

 
Bulleted list of items are hyperlinks to 
agencies 

 
Nevada 

 
No State listing of Professions Found 

 

 
New Hampshire 

 
Office of Professional Licensure and Certification – 
Find a Board 
 
 
 

 

 
New Jersey 

 
Division of Consumer Affairs – Professional and 
Occupational Boards and Committees 
 
 
 

 

 
New Mexico 

 
Regulation & Licensing Department – Boards and 
Commissions 
 
 
 

 
Scroll down to alpha listing of Individual 
Boards and Commissions  

https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0/
https://law.justia.com/codes/mississippi/2016/title-73/
https://law.justia.com/codes/mississippi/2016/title-73/
https://pr.mo.gov/professions.asp
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/
http://nebraskaccess.ne.gov/professionaloccupationallicenses.asp
http://nebraskaccess.ne.gov/professionaloccupationallicenses.asp
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/find-board
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/find-board
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Pages/Applying-For-A-License.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Pages/Applying-For-A-License.aspx
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/#boards-commissions-list
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/#boards-commissions-list
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New York 

 
Office of the Professions 
 
 

 

 
North Carolina 

 
Department of Commerce – Business and 
Occupational License Database 
 
 

 
You may wish to enter the name of the 
desired profession in the search bar as the 
alpha listing is very expansive. 

 
North Dakota 

 
North Dakota Office of the Governor List of Boards 
 
 

 

 
Northern 
Mariana Islands 

 
Board of Professional Licensing/HealthCare 
Professions Licensing Board 
 
 
 

 

 
Ohio 

 
Licenses & Permits 
 
 
 
 

 
You may wish to enter the name of the 
desired profession in the search bar as the 
alpha listing is very expansive. 

 
Oklahoma 

 
Employment Security Commission – Wage, 
Occupation, and Industry Reports 
 
 

 
Click on “Oklahoma Licensed Certified 
Occupations” to access list of licensed 
entities.  There is also a search bar. 

 
Oregon 

 
Agencies A to Z 
 
 
 

 
You may wish to enter the name of the 
desired profession in the search bar as the 
alpha listing is very expansive. 

 
Pennsylvania 

 
Pennsylvania Professional Licensing – Business and 
Health Related Boards 
 
 
 

 

https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/
https://www.ncbold.com/license
https://www.ncbold.com/license
https://apps.nd.gov/gov/boards/Search/Boards
https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/default.asp?secID=3
https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/default.asp?secID=3
http://business.ohio.gov/licensing/
http://business.ohio.gov/licensing/
https://oesc.ok.gov/wage-occupation-and-industry-reports
https://oesc.ok.gov/wage-occupation-and-industry-reports
https://www.oregon.gov/Pages/a_to_z_listing.aspx
https://business.phila.gov/pennsylvania-professional-licensing/
https://business.phila.gov/pennsylvania-professional-licensing/
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Puerto Rico 

 
Departmento de Estado – Services Offered 
 
 

 
Names on the list of boards are not 
hyperlinked. 

 
Rhode Island 

 
Professional Licensing Renewal 
 
Department of Health 
 

 
 
 
Scroll down the Licensee Information 

 
South Carolina 

 
Division of Professional and Occupational Licensing 
Boards (POL) 
 
 
 

. 

 
South Dakota 

 
Department of Labor and Regulation – All South 
Dakota Occupational Licensing Agencies 
 
 

 
 

 
Tennessee 

 
Department of Commerce and Insurance – 
Regulatory Boards 
 
 
 

 

 
Texas 

 
Department of Licensing & Regulation – Programs 
Licensed and Regulated by TDLR 
 
 

 

 
US Virgin 
Islands 

 
Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs 
 
 

 
Note the “Board Certifications Directory” 
on the right-hand side of the webpage. 

 
Utah 

 
Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing 
– Find a Profession 
 
 
 

 
Click “List All” for complete list of license 
types or use Search tool. 

https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0/
https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/appointments-of-the-governor/
https://www.ri.gov/Licensing/index.php
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/index.php
https://llr.sc.gov/professions.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/professions.aspx
https://dlr.sd.gov/boards_commissions_councils_all.aspx
https://dlr.sd.gov/boards_commissions_councils_all.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards.html
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/licenses.htm
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/licenses.htm
https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/aelrequirements/requirements.htm
https://dopl.utah.gov/licenses.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/licenses.html
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Vermont 

 
Secretary of State – Office of Professional 
Regulations 
 
  

 

 
Virginia 

 
Department of Professional and Occupational 
Regulation – Professions and Occupations 
 
Health Regulatory Boards 

 

 
Washington 
 

 
State Department of Licensing – List of Licenses 
 
 

 
Note Search Bar 

 
West Virginia 
 

 
Secretary of State - Professional Boards 
 
 

 
This is a pdf list 

 
Wisconsin 
 

 
Department of Safety and Professional Services 
 
 

. 
 Note Search Bar 

 
Wyoming 

 
Administration and Information – Professional 
Licensing Boards 
 
 
 

 
Scroll down to “List of Boards Supported 
by A&I”. 

   
 
 

https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0/
https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/professions/
https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/professions/
http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/ProfessionsAndOccupations/
http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/ProfessionsAndOccupations/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/
https://www.dol.wa.gov/listoflicenses.html
https://sos.wv.gov/FormSearch/Business/Documents/ProfessionalBoards.pdf
https://sos.wv.gov/FormSearch/Business/Documents/ProfessionalBoards.pdf
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/Default.aspx
https://ai.wyo.gov/divisions/directors-office/licensing
https://ai.wyo.gov/divisions/directors-office/licensing

